WASHOE COUNTY

Integrity = Communication  Service
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STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: October 22, 2024

DATE: October 15, 2024
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Chief Corey Solferino, Washoe County Sheriff's Office
775-328-3328, email: csolferino@washoecounty.gov

THROUGH: Darin Balaam, Sheriff

SUBJECT: Presentation and Update on FY 25 First Quarter Status Report for the
Washoe County Regional Detention Facility to include security of the
jail, conditions of confinement, staffing and medical care of inmates
housed at the Washoe County Sheriff’s Office. (All Commission
Districts.)

SUMMARY
Quarterly report regarding the security of the jail and the treatment and condition of the
prisoners requested by the Board. This update is for the First Quarter of FY 25.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, secure and health
communities.

PREVIOUS ACTION

On July 16, 2024, the Board approved a presentation and update for the FY 24 Fourth
Quarter Jail Status report.

On April 24, 2024, the Board approved a presentation and update for the FY24 Third
Quarter Jail Status report.

On January 16, 2024, the Board approved a presentation and update for the FY24 Second
Quarter Jail Status report.

On October 17, 2023, the Board approved a presentation and update for the FY24 First
Quarter Jail Status report.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute 211.020, the Board of County Commissioners shall
inquire into the security of the jail and the treatment and condition of the prisoners. This
report fulfills this statutory mandate.
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FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners hear Presentation and
Update on FY 25 First Quarter Status Report for the Washoe County Regional Detention
Facility to include security of the jail, conditions of confinement, staffing and medical
care of inmates housed at the Washoe County Sheriff’s Office.




